Page 1 of 2
SUMMIT COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA

Thursday, April 24, 2014
Administrative Board Room
5:00 p.m.

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS
L. SHERRIFF'S CONTRACT FOR SECURITY AND CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES

II. SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AGREEMENT
III. SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION — DEVELOPMENT FUND

IV. OSWALD COMPANIES CONSULTING CONTRACT

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY

V. WEAVER INDUSTRIES 2013 SUBSIDY AND INVENTORY REIMBURSEMENT

NEW ACTION ITEM FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

VI. MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



Page 2 of 2

BOARD MEETING

L. CALL TO ORDER
II.  CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS
III.  CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT

IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. MARCH 27, 2014 (Work Session and Regular Meeting)

VI. BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. WEAVER INDUSTRIES 2013 SUBSIDY AND INVENTORY REIMBURSEMENT

2. MARCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

VII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
A. FIRST QUARTER 2014 MUI REPORT

B. FIRST QUARTER OPERATING PLAN DASHBOARD REPORT

C. CENSUS
D.  SATISFACTION SURVEY RESULTS

VIII. PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

IX. ADJOURN



Attachment #1

9PPIWWOY) oIyl

SORIUWOD AT1/dH

S9RIWWOo) spoddng @ saoAleg —
SAIWWOD sanided g saueul

$102/01/%

Juspuaquuadng Juessissy / juapuajuadng —— :104

9jeq

uewiyoeg Aespury  :Ag papiwgng

"salInp s,Andap oy} ojul pajesodiooul

uasq aAey Bujuiely paasas uosiad pue saAoidws ‘senlpe) aq
JWLWNG ||@ 13A0D 03 papuedxs uasq sey joned siyy ‘sndwed
PEOY 3MOH ay) Je seale buned apisino pue Ayjney ayy

9pisul Lpog joned 0} s|qisuodsas aq 03 BPIYSA pue Andap e 1oy

SO0 SYIBYS AJUNOD JWIINS LM Pajpenuod sey gg JIWWNS e

44e3s pue panIas suostad J0) JUDSWLOIAUD

buiuieal pue Gupjiom ajes e Buipinoid jo pooyiay a3 aseasoul

03 siseq Buiejos e uo sanie; AQ YWWNS fle joned Aindap

2 JeU] POpUBWILIOD3S SeM ) ‘MBIASL uod "SaPIIoRs g JWLNS
Je 20e|d U1 sj02030ud AINdBs SSasse 03 SINURUOD G NS e

("suomiauod 7 ‘sisalie ‘parebnsanul

S9seD [UIWLD £T ‘BwR Jo pbus| swes sy “xoidde 10) Penuod

0} J0Ld) ‘%00T-pa3nNIasold sased 1oy 3jel uoipiauo) (Buipuad

L) SUOIPIAUOD /T ‘uado Apuauind sased Tz ‘panssi sjueuem/fsisalle
0Z ‘paiebnsaAul sased jeutud TQT ‘s1ep o) -Uopoejspes

LS°'6/S'€0T$ Jaseanaqg/aseanuf Jounowy

(9A10238p swn-|Iny

PPV TOES
pa’dxa 0

‘pieoq
Aunos ayy Aq
POAIDS S|enpialpul

30 J|eyaq

JOU 150D e Je SDIAIDS uo suonebisaAul aq ywwng
|leuonippe snid s3oenuod Jo uogeuIqLIod) PTbLP'T0E $ 72500 /2301 | uonebnsaaur aseanul [eulwn ybnosoy 10J S3VIAIDS
) pue Aunoas apiaold 40 3dUBNUIUOD 3L uon
-POMISS SIENPINIPUT JO # [eUORIpPY 0] W3] ek auo pue gg JWwnsg -ebnsanuy
DONISS AQUBLIND SIENDINDUT 1O B 10J 90140 S Huays Je yejs pue [_UIWLYD
SEly panies Ap D SIENPINPUL 1O # AJuno) Juwng um panas suosiad Jo pue
Ajes pue yesH qg IWWINS ealyy s PBHUOD B MBUSY o | AJLINJBS pue AJjeS o ANDaS e
NOLLYGNIWWOITY ¥04 YIVA ONILYOINS - NOLLVANIWWOITY NYIINOD/INSST IdO1
L30d3¥ AUVYIWWNS DIdOL

pieog sanijiqesiq |eauswidojpaag Jwwng jo Ayuno)




SSlwwo) K3

VPUWOD YT1/dH —

98])lwwio) sypoddng B saoinies — A
99IWWO) saljijided @ adueuld — /A

¥102/01/% :3jeg

JuspusjuLadng juessissy / juspusjuuadng — 1104

uewyoeg Aespuri™  :Ag pajiwgnsg

("uLID} 1PRIJUOD SIY] J0) DAIBIRP

Mmau 3o Huipuny Juiol aiqissod pieog WAy ay3 Yum buiojdxg)
"Jenuoo bunsixe 10y 396pnq $T0Z 2U3 W Sjqe|ieAR aJe spuny
"SeRiWWwOod spoddns pue

SJIAIDS @ Sen|Ded pue dueuly oy Aq paAoidde pue pamairay
ST0T ‘1€

Ael ybnouyy 10z ‘1 sunf BupuBWWOD W] JeaA U0 e 10j

SI 2O S HUBYS AUNOD JWWINS BY} YIm Joenjuod pasodold
'siseq Alapenb e uo Buiob-uo aq |im Buluien siIy 'sssed

dn bupjoid uibaq |1m suonDIpsUN( [e20] 38YY 8dOY BUY UIM HTOZ
Aepy uibaq |im Juswisdlojug me Auno) Jwwng Jo Buluies )
*2]ebisaAul 03 J0u 3SOYD Jey) suolIpsIINE je20| 0 papodal
S9SED 3J8M S)Salle S,peinlS 9ARR1aQ JO JeY ueyl o

*sased Bulp|ing s1o3nasoad yum

juads Huieg awn 10} ajesuadwod pue PeojisAD ISED UO aYE)
0} pajsanbau Buieq siI 9ARDSISP awi ||N) [euCnIppe ue ‘SWwajsAs
HNOD [edidiunws ybnosy) osje INg ses|d UOWWOY) JO UNOD) A
ur Ajuo jou paemioy Bulob ale Jey) Sesed JO Jaquinu s 63 ang
"U0 dn pamo||0) puUB PaMBIARI BJB SISED [eUILLLD

Allenuajod |je jeyy ainsua pue pandasold sase Jo Jaquinu

93 35RO ||IIM STNIA |PUIWLD 93eB1SaAUL 0} SIDIAISS DAIRIDIIP
pajedipap bulaey jey) oA3I[Rq 03 SBNURUCD Qg JWwWng

saapiuruo) spuoddng ¢ saoiaiag
pue sanijioe g asueuly judy
ay} Aq reaoudde Jog papusuuosay

Ld0d3Y AYVYWIWNS DIdOL

pleog senljqesiq jejuswdojaAasag pwwng jo A3uno)d




Ssniuwod H1/4H

102 ‘oL Iudy ejeq
2a)IWWOD @ouUBUl{ ~— A
uspusuuedng juejsissy / juapusjuedng 1104 sqooer wo| :Ag pepiugng

Attachment #2

sapiunuoy salji|ve ] g asueuly |udy
ay} Aq jeacadde ioj papusunuosey

"JORAUOD BUNSIXS 'SA  JOBJJUOD MBU 8y} 0) Sebueyd Joyjo ON

91/0€/9 Ybnouys 4027172 Woy si wie) Joenuoo pasodoid ey ‘pieog
"¥102/0€/9 uo Buuidxe aqg ywwng pue "dio
pieog g nwwng | dioo Juswdojpas(] Juawidolsasg
"S3LI0Y Jiey) Ul Slswnsuod | pue pieog juswdojpaag Buisnoy ywwng | Buishoy Jwwng
¢5¢ seases dio) juswdojeas( BuisnoH pwwng Apueseld BuisnoH Jwwing | uasmiaq Juswealbe | pue qQ Nwwng
u9sM]aq JOBNJUOD ue sAey 0} usamjaq
"saflliqestp JuswdojeAsp ypm SIENPIAIPU] 10} SBWIOY (O SUMO UaIym (2) JesA om) meuel | pesu oy} peziuboossl 1oHUOD (2)
{€)0 106 Woid-10)-j0u € st *dio)) Juswdoeasq BuisnoH ywwng | o) leacidde puswiwiooay spieog yjog | JesA om) mausy
uolepuswuoday 10} eleq bunsoddng UolJepuUSLILIOIaY uI2ouoD/enss| oido]
140d3d AHYWNNS D1dOL

seliqesiq |euswdolpaa( 0 pieog Juwng Jo Ajunon)




HOUSING SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
SUMMIT DD BOARD
AND
SUMMIT HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

This Contract is entered into on this 1% day of July, 2014 by and between the Summit DD
Board (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) and The Summit Housing Development Corporation
(hereinafter referred to as "Corporation”), for the purpose of acquiring housing for eligible individuals
receiving Supported Living Services or Supported Living under a Home and Community Based
Services Waiver.

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter intc an agreement setting forth the terms of their
arrangement to ensure adequate and appropriate housing for persons with developmental disabilities,
to delineate a mutually acceptable role for Corporation to assist the Board by developing, acquiring,
managing, obtaining financing for and locating housing for such persons, to assure Corporation’s
financial viability during the term of this and any successor agreements, and to facilitate the transition
of Corporation to an independent entity that will continue to assist the Board with housing for the
developmentally disabled; and

WHEREAS, the parties have previously maintained a contract which was in effect from July 1,
2014 through June 30, 2016

Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties hereby
agree as follows:

ArticleI: Term

This Contract shall become effective on July 1, 2014 and shall remain in force and effect for a period
of two (2) years, up to and including June 30, 2016

Unless this Agreement is specifically terminated in writing with ninety (90) days prior notice by either
party in accordance with Article VI.A.L, no less than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the term
of this Agreement, the parties agree to negotiate in good faith for a renewal term. If, at the end of
the sixty (60) day period, the parties have not negotiated a successor contract, this Agreement shall
expire.

Article II: Corporation Obligations

A. The Corporation shall do all of the following regarding property purchases, in accordance with
Article III.A. and IIL.B. hereof, when such purchases are requested by the Board:

1. The Corporation shall purchase or construct and hold titie to residential property at the
request of the Board when the Board has identified the housing needs of individuals
with developmental disabilities in Summit County, and shall undertake such other
activities as required in cooperation with the Board in order to implement the
Supported Living and Home and Community-Based Waiver Program of the Ohio
Department of Developmental Disabilities and of the Board.

423287



In accordance with the duties required of the Board under Article IIIH, the
Corporation shall cooperate with Board staff for purposes of coordinating and
conducting all residential real estate transactions under this Contract.

The Corporation shali enter into a Rental Agreement with individuals who elect to
reside in residential property acquired under this Contract. The Rental Agreements
shall contain such terms and conditions as may be necessary to carry out the purposes
of the supported living and home and community based waiver service programs and
shall be in a form and for a term that is acceptable to the Board. The Board shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless Corporation and its members, trustees, officers,
employees and agents from and against any costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees
and court costs), liabilities, claims and penalties arising from the Board's exercise of
this role.

In accordance with the terms of the Rental Agreements entered with individual
tenants, the Corporation shall collect rents from individuals residing in homes under
this Contract. The amount of rent to be charged to individual tenants shall be
established pursuant to Article III.C. of this Contract.

The Corporation shall issue a promissory note and grant to the Board a mortgage
interest, as such terms are defined in Ohio Administrative Code § 5123:1-1-03(B)(12)
and (B)(17), in the real property in an amount at least equal to the amount of
community assistance or other Board funds used to purchase the real property. Such
mortgage interest shall secure the repayment of any funds received from the Board for
the purpose of acquisition of the real property. The term of the mortgage shall be for
one hundred eighty (180) months. The Board’s mortgage may be subordinated to
other mortgage interests, as necessary to obtain third party funding, but only with the
Board’s written consent.

The Corporation shall provide the Board with a copy of the final closing statement, the
deed, and any notes and mortgages concerning property acquired by the Corporation
with public monies provided in whole or in part by the Board within forty-five (45) days
of any closing.

The Corporation shall maintain effective relationships with mortgage lenders to ensure
its loan product as applied to mortgages under this Contract remain competitive in the
current market.

The Corporation agrees to provide and keep in effect for the term of this Contract fire
and extended coverage insurance for the benefit of the Corporation and the Board in
an amount sufficient to cover the replacement costs of any property owned by the
Corporation pursuant to this Contract, the cost of which insurance as applied to
property acquired with public monies provided in whole or in part by the Board shall be
reimbursed to Corporation by the Board or by inclusion in rental payments by tenants,
as more fully described in Article III.C. The Board shall be named an additional
insured in the insurance policy, and shall be provided a copy of the insurance policy.
Corporation shall inform the Board immediately upon receiving notice from the carrier
of any proposed suspension or cancellation of such policy.



9. The Corporation agrees that only individuals receiving Supported Living Services,
whether paid by Board funds or under a Home and Community Based Services Waiver,
shall live in housing pursuant to this Contract. An individual who does not have a
developmental disability may live in the housing if the conditions in Ohio Administrative
Code §5123:1-1-03 (E) (3) are met.

. The Corporation will make all reasonable efforts to obtain additional funding to support the
housing needs of individuals with developmental disabilities through grants or other funding
opportunities via revenue streams that include but are not limited to the U.S. Department of
Housing & Urban Development, other federal agencies, philanthropic foundations and private
charitable donations.

. The Corporation will develop an annual operating plan, prior to November 1 of each year of this
contract, detailing purchases and/or construction plans proposed to meet the housing needs
identified by the Board pursuant to the Boards annual housing plan as outlined in Article III.A. of
this contract, and identifying expenses (including, but not limited to, staff expenditures, capital
improvement expenditures, insurance and utilities) and revenue streams (including, but not
limited to, rents, subsidies and grants) and other details typical of such operating plans.

. The Corporation will actively promote and increase community awareness of the housing needs of
persons with developmental disabilities in Summit County through education and advocacy in the
public and private sectors.

. The Corporation agrees to maintain confidentiality regarding all information, records and data it
receives concerning individuals served by the Board. An authorization to release information that
details the specific information to be released and the party to whom it will be released shall be
required for all requests for information.

. The Corporation agrees to abide by all Federal & State statutes, and rules and regulations
pertaining to the use of community assistance housing funds or other Board funds for the
acquisition, development, sale and/or maintenance of housing for individuals who select
Corporation as their housing provider.

. The Corporation agrees to provide a Board designee access to all of Corporation Board meetings,
except to the extent that the Corporation’s Board conducts any executive session.

. The Corporation agrees to maintain its books and records in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to nonprofit corporations. The Corporation agrees to make its
books and records and any property owned by it open to inspection by the Board at any time,
upcn the Boards request. The Corporation shall furnish the Board annually with financial
statements audited and reported by a Certified Public Accountant according to generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to nonprofit corporations.

The Corporation shall indemnify and hold harmless the Board, its members, agents and
employees, from all claims, demands, damages, actions or causes of action together with any and
all losses, costs, or expenses, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, asserted by any person
or persons for property damage, bodily injury or death arising out of or as a result of
Corporation’s ownership or management of Property in which the Board retains an interest.



Article III: Board’'s Obligations

A.

The Board is responsible for the strategic oversight of housing development for individuals
with developmental disabilities residing in Summit County. The Board shali, on an annual
basis, by no later than September 1 of each year, establish a housing plan projecting the
number of individuals who will need residential services in the following year and projected
geographic location of needs, establishing rent formulas for the following year, and
projecting any subsidies which will enable Corporation to recover its reasonable costs
hereunder, as contemplated by Articles II.C and III.C hereof.

The Board shall identify eligible individuals who wish to reside in properties acquired
pursuant to this Contract. The Board will actively involve individuals in the selection of their
housing, providing individuals with appropriate residential options from which to choose
reasonably and responsibly using such factors as rent and related expenses, neighborhood,
availability of transportation, safety and physical layout of the property.

The Board shall establish the amount of rent to be charged by the Corporation for
residential housing owned by the Corporation on the Board’s behalf. Rent shall be
established based upon such criteria as are mutually agreed upon by the parties. The
parties intend that such rent and other Board subsidies will ensure both affordable rent for
individuals served and adequate revenue to enable the Corporation to meet all of the
reasonable expenses incurred by Corporation hereunder, including mortgage payments,
compensation due to the Board under Article V.B, capital improvements, insurance and such
other costs as are necessary for housing purchased or managed under this Contract. The
parties acknowledge and agree that rental payments may be subsidized by the Board, in its
sole discretion, subject to Corporation receiving fair market value sufficient (through a
combination of rent, subsidies and other Board funding) to permit Corporation to meet its
expenses.

The Board shall take necessary steps to obtain state community assistance funds, which will
be granted to the Corporation for the acquisition and management of housing under this
Contract and as requested by the Board. The Board may, at its sole discretion, grant local
funds to the Corporation for the acquisition of housing under this Contract.

The Board shall maintain a legal interest in all properties acquired by the Corporation with
State and/or local Board funds in accordance with this Contract and the terms and
conditions required for accessing such funds, and in accordance with any agreement
between the Board and the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities. The Board shall
maintain its legal interest through a promissory note and a mortgage on the property, in an
amount at least equal to the amount of state community assistance funds or other Board
funds used to purchase the property.

The Board shall have the authority to authorize the Corporation, in writing, to sell certain
real property and to reinvest proceeds from the sale of any property in which the Board has
a monetary or mortgage interest to acquire additional or replacement housing under this
Contract. Any such sales shall be in accordance with a determination of the fair market
value of the property as determined by one or more appraisals. The Board shall require the
Corporation to repay the Board its interest in the property if the Corporation should sell the
property without the Board’s approval.



The Board may require the Corporation to repay the value of the Board’s interest in the
property for breach of the Corporation’s obligations, which may include failure on the part
of the Corporation to make payments on the property in the manner prescribed by any
mortgage on said property or the Corporation is in substantial violation of the terms and
conditions of any of the contracts governing the acquisition of property by the Corporation.

A Board designee shall act as an executive director managing day to day operations of the
Corporation and as a real estate agent for the Corporation in all real estate transactions for
the purchase of housing under this Contract, on behalf of the Board, until such time as this
responsibility can reasonably be transitioned to Corporation. All brokerage fees otherwise
available to the Corporation shall be applied against the purchase price.

The Board shall provide an executive director to manage Corporation's daily operations,
shall provide routine and emergency maintenance and repairs for residential properties
owned by the Corporation pursuant to this Contract, shall ensure housing is kept in good
order and condition, shall monitor construction and carry out such other tasks as are
necessary to fulfill the Board's obligations and Corporation's duties pursuant to this
Agreement, until such time as these responsibilities can reasonably be transitioned to
Corporation.

Article IV: Joint Obligations

A.

The parties agree, and the mortgage entered into between the parties shall so reflect, that if
the parties agree to sell real property acquired with state community assistance funds from
the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities, the proceeds from the sale of such
property shall be used to acquire replacement housing.

In order to sell real estate that was acquired, in whole or part, with state community
assistance funds from the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities, the parties shall:

(1) Comply with Sections 5123.37 to 5123.375 of the Ohio Revised Code;

(2) Provide the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities with an appraisal that is not
more than six (6) months old, a promissory note, mortgage, and recorded deed for the
replacement housing; and

(3) Comply with all other requirements of O.A.C, Chapter 5123:1-1.

The terms of this Contract shall apply to all real estate for which Corporation currently holds
title that were purchased with funds provided by the Board, regardless of whether local funds
or state community assistance funds were used and regardless of whether such real estate
was purchased under a prior contract between the parties.



Article V: Compensation

A.

All monthly rents collected by the Corporation belong to the Corporation, provided that, as
applicable, the Corporation shall make any such mortgage payments as are necessary for any
housing purchased under this Contract.

The Corporation shall reimburse the Board on a monthly basis (prorated on a daily basis in the
event of early termination of this Agreement or upon Corporation’s assumption of
responsibility identified in Article ITIL.H. or IILI. of this Agreement) for services provided by the
Board to Corporation, which services may include but are not necessarily limited to real estate
agent support, real property maintenance and housing repairs. In 2014, reimbursement shall
be determined based upon the Board’s pro-rated costs to provide each service as outlined in
Attachment A. In subsequent years, the parties shall establish by December 1 the amount of
reimbursement to be paid by Corporation the following calendar year of each year of this
Contract using the methodology outlined in Attachment A. The parties intend that these costs
will be recovered by Corporation through monthly rent collection or other revenue sources. In
the event the Corporation has assumed respensibility as identified in Article III.H. or IILI. of
this Agreement, the parties agree to negotiate a budget mutually acceptable to both the Board
and Corporation to ensure Corporation’s expenses that exceed its revenues are reimbursed by
the Board.

Any payments to be made by the Board hereunder shall be remitted to Corporation within
thirty (30) days after receipt of an invoice from Corporation.

Article VI: Termination, Modification, & Amendment

A.

Termination

1. This Agreement may be terminated by either party for any reason by giving the other
party written notice of the termination no less than ninety (90) calendar days prior to the
effective date of such termination.

2. Either party may terminate this Contract prior to the expiration of the term for cause,
provided that the party seeking to terminate shall provide written notice to the other party
of the defaults that are claimed to have occurred which have not been resolved, and shall
give the other party ten (10) days within which to cure such defaults. If the defaults are
not cured within the ten (10) day period, notice in writing shall be given to the defaulting
party and the party seeking to terminate this Contract may do so ten (10) days from the
date of such notice. Notwithstanding the provisions of this paragraph, no such termination
shall be effective until the Dispute Resolution process set forth in Article VII of this
Contract has been completed, if requested by either party.

3. The parties may terminate this Contract by mutual agreement in writing. Timelines for
termination of obligations shall be identified in the written agreement.

4. This Contract shall terminate upon any action, voluntary or involuntary, to place the
Corporation in receivership, bankruptcy, or trusteeship. If the Corporation is placed into
receivership, bankruptcy, or trusteeship, the Corporation agrees that the Board shall be
entitled to immediate possession of any real property pertaining to this Contract, and shall
transfer title to the Board, subject to the orders of any receiver, court, or trustee and

6



subject to Article VIIL.D, hereof. Any judicial proceeding, voluntary or involuntary,
involving dissolution of, or dissolution agreement by, Corporation shall terminate this
Contract. The Corporation agrees that the Board shall be a party to any dissolution
proceeding and may be a distributee under any judicial order or dissolution agreement
with respect to the transfer of real property covered by this Contract, the remaining
unencumbered assets of the Corporation, and the amount of funds provided to the
Corporation pursuant to this Contract.

5. The Contract may be terminated by the Board, in its discretion, upon the merger of the
Corporation with any other entity (if Corporation is not the successor entity), upon the
simultaneous resignation or replacement of a majority of the then-existing membership of
Corporation, or the sale of substantially all of the assets of the Corporation.

B. Amendment and Maodification

This Contract may be amended, modified or extended by mutual agreement of the
parties, in a writing to be attached to and incorporated in this Contract.

C. Use and Ownership of Housing

Subject to Article VIIL.D hereof, in the event that Corporation is dissolved or files for
bankruptcy or if this Contract is terminated for any reason pursuant to Article VLA., the parties
agree that title to all real property owned by Corporation, which was acquired in whole or in
part with public monies provided by or through the Board, shall be transferred to the Board or
to a substitute non-profit Corporation at the Board’s discretion, together with all debts,
obligations, liabilities, contracts and rights pertaining to such transferred properties. The Board
is entitled to obtain specific enforcement of the obligation to the transfer described herein in
any court of competent jurisdiction. All other assets and property of Corporation purchased in
whole or in part with public monies provided by or through the Board shall revert to the Board
to the full extent of the Board's financial interest. In the event the Board requires the
Corporation to transfer title to the property to the Board or substitute non-profit Corporation,
the Board or non-profit corporation will assume responsibility for any mortgage indebtedness
then existing on the property and all other debts, liabilities and obligations pertaining to such
transferred property, upon the transfer of titte and the Corporation’s responsibility for said
mortgage indebtedness and other liabilities shall then cease.

The Board shall indemnify, defend and hoid harmless Corporation and its members, trustees,
officers, employees and agents from and against any costs, expenses (including attorney’s fees
and court costs), liabilities, claims and penalties arising from the Board's failure to assume
responsibilities hereunder.

Article VII: Dispute Resolution

In the event the parties are in disagreement as to their rights, duties and obligations under
this Agreement, the Superintendent of the Board, or his/her designee, and the designee of the
President of the Corporation shall attempt to resolve any disagreements in a timely fashion. If
the parties fail to resolve any such disagreement, at the written request of one party, the
matter shall be presented to the respective Presidents of the Board and the Corporation. The
Presidents will schedule within twenty (20) days of receipt of notice of such disagreement a
meeting which will include any other individuals designated respectively by the parties to
review the facts and to make recommendations for resolution of the problem.

7



Article VIII: Miscellaneous Provisions

A. The parties agree that the rights, duties and responsibilities set forth herein shall not be
assigned without the prior written consent of the other.

B. Subject to the provisions regarding assignment, this Contract shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the respective parties.

C. This Contract, and the attachments hereto, set forth the full agreement between the
parties and supersede all prior agreements or contracts between the parties. This
Contract may not be amended or modified except in writing, executed by each of the
parties hereto.

D. The validity of this Contract and of any of its terms and provisions, as well as the rights
and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Ohio,
and by applicable provisions of federal laws.

E. If any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for any reason be
found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Contract shall
be given full force and effect.

F. The individuals signing below state they have been duly and lawfully authorized to sign
this Contract and to bind by their signature the Board and the Corporation.

SIGNATURE
Summit Housing Summit DD Board
Development Corporation
Loma Swett John Trunk
President Superintendent
Title Title
Date Date
Witness/Date Witness/Date



ATTACHMENT A

Board’s Costs

1. Executive Director, Realtor Services
Cost based upon one-half FTE $ 73,153

2. Operations and Maintenance Services
Cost based upon one and one-half FTE $117,694

TOTAL $190,847.00

Cost of Summit DD Services referenced above is based upon 2014 salaries and benefits of
Summit DD staff employed to provide the above referenced services.



SeMIWWOD ST

pieog saniqesiq jeyuawdoaag pwwng jo AJuno)

™ SONIWWOD W1/dH —
* seqIWILoD spoddng g SROIAIRS FIoCOTAY . :@eq
S SIPWIWIOD SRR @ dueUld T X
.m jJuapuajuuadns juelsissy / Juspuaquiladng — o4 sgoser ulol  :Ag papiwgns
u—_..rM._
< 3o} WwWo)
saniided @ asueuld judy ayy Aq |eaosdde o) papultuwodsdy
‘PRYysiuILIIp
S| 3q2p se palamo| Bulaq aJe spuaL aunsud 0] Slejdws] Juad By MIAR
0} SNURUOD [jim gQ YWng pue DQHS ‘Yo pied 3q 0} SSNUIRUCD JGIP Sy »
%%/ AQ paanpal alom sjual
awy Jey) 3y “psuluLIIep ale Ssjual moy uo Adualedsues) Buimole ‘sawoy ||e
Joj 91e|dwa] JUB) B PIEaID Q@ JWINS YIM UoRdUN(UoD ul DAHS 0T0Z Ul ®
00058 $ JO JUNOLWE 3y} Ul ysed 1o} dwoy e paseydind DQHS ZT0Z Ul o
89€'0€t $ JO Junowe 3y u| sebebuow Bupsixe £ Yo pled ZIoZ Ul e ‘saaioidws
6b2'STZ $ 1294 U] JOJ UOIPNPSI 1GaP |210) ETOZ UT @ paeog
(umepieq Uy duo ‘uospny Ul SUo) ONO‘9SE $ Junowe J0 @sn ay) Jo}
L} ul Ysed Joj sawoy omy Jo aseyund s pais|dwiod JAHS ST0Z Ul » RSN
000012 $ pieog g MuwWng 10) aa
JO Junowe ayy ul ysed Joj s1ep 0} JedA swoy suo paseyaand JAHS HI0Z UL o BujAed Jo peajsul Jwing shed
Ajjenuue 00g8'9/$ 1o yjuow Jod ‘S1ROp JY) UM JAHS sJejjop
00$9 $ 01 sajenba ydym sjueua} |je o3 JuaJ Ul UOIDNPal 9, § & paAoidde sabebpuow Bunse 3Y) Yyum
pJeog DQHS pue jejdwis] Jual ay3 paujwexaal JAHS +T0Z (Hdy ul e Ho Aed 03 anupuod sabebyiow
"sawoy Bupsixe Gz uo 3gap sey DAHS 0] pue sawoy Bunspe
sswoy Og sumo Apuasaid DQHS 10 Juswdojaap 4o Aed
2InIn} Joj $I0Z 0} pue SaWwoy
. Ul puny SIY} SNURUCD mau dopasp
:98SPaI23(]/358aIU] JO JUNOWY 01 SUEM IOHS  ® 03 puny
p ) 'sabebpuow ‘2T0Z ANt pajep uawdoasp
bSy'SET $ 3500 [ejoL Bunsxa yo bulAed Penued B Uo paseq e pajean
. piemo] pue juswdoasp sallejes ,soaAo|dwo BuisnoH
RN SIENPINPUL JO # [RUORIPDY 2NN} plemo} JO JUBWRS.INqUIIBI Jwwns ‘pieog
ST POAIIS A[UALIND SIBNDIAIDUT JO # saueles ,savAoidws Jo 10} 1eoA aqg Jwwns
Juawasinquuiad Aidde o Jod pSE'S6T $ aa Jo yoddns 2y}
*d1o) uswidojaAag BUISNOH JWIWNG 23l S0IAI8S JQHS aaoidde oy pieog e ywwng shed HYHS - UM zIoz up e
» NOILLVGNIWNWOIIY ¥Od ViVd DNILHOdINS NOLLVANIWWOIIYN | NY¥IONOI/INSSI IIdOL - -
LAO0d3d AYVYIHWNS D1IdOL




Attachment #4

e9jjlwwo) solylg
sapuWOD Y1 dH X
2aplwwo)) syoddng ® ssoaleg ~
99)IWWOY) SaIjIve ¥ ddUBUIY
Juspusjuliedng Juejsissy / Juspusjudedng — 104

¥10Z '@ ludy -e1eq

IBJES UUAT

‘A9 peplwigng

2 10} $80JAIDS J|BY)} JO) }S0D Ul 8SEsIoUl OU Buios)ja. joenuod
lesh-g01y) e J0) Jesh 1ad 000'GGS Je sulewsal ajonb s plemsQ

"Isalajul JO 101jJu0d pealediad |enusjod e Jo asnegeq puodsal

0} pauljoap ‘saoineg sjjouaqg ygo ‘way yuyy oy "puodsal

Jou pIp |euoneuss)u] sijeueq aafojdw pue adsueInsu| LaY2IA
:pepuodse. sesudialug Apelis) pue plems( "SWUl} 9Al O} JUes
sem ‘7102 ‘L€ Aely ybnoayl 1.0z ‘1 aunp pouad sy Jo) S8OIAI8S
Bunnsuoo yauaq 10 (DY) s10np Jo} jsanbay e Aenigs4 uj

‘Bunedioiped

s98A0|dwa JO 9%0F JOAO YlIIM SBAIBIIUI SSBU|[em JSNJoJ Ul pa}|nsal
sey aouejsisse s pjlemsQ ‘uonippe U] ‘qQ ywuwng o3 sbuiaes

1092 |enjuelsgns pue Jeah yoea (soanejussaldal Jusiusbeuew

pue uoiun jo Jaquinu [enba ue Jo pasudwod) ssRILIWOo) aouRINSU|
BY]} WOoJ) UOISIoap SNSUSSU0D B Ul paynsal Jey) 10Z PuUe ‘€102
‘Z10¢ Ul @due)s|SSe 9Ale)INSU0D a|genieA papiaold sey pjemsQ

‘€102 PUB ZL0Z Ul 9SBaIoUl }SC JNOY)IM pamaus.
SEM PlEMS( YKM JOBIUCD 8| "S}SOD UIBJUOD pue spasu Aousbe
190w 0} weiboid uouaasid/ssaulom dAISUSYaIdWOD B pue

weiboud esurInsul Yieay e ainonns o) sued [eanoe) pue oibsels sweJbo.d
Jeak-aa.y) Bujuswea|dw) pue Buleasd ul ) IsISSe 0} 000'SGS uepkioaa
JO )l [ENUUE UEB Je || 0Z Ul PleMSQ YIM PIOBIUCD (g NWWNS LT3 T Ao A pue Mmmﬁ_w%
0% :esesmaq/esesioul o junowy | V10T ‘L sunr poued ay} ueld yeay Aay 1oy ‘Bupnsuo)
1o} ssluedwor) plemsQ aledsud 0} paspasu sjjeuag
Allenuue pQ0‘ssg 01 dn Js09) fejoy Yim 10enuod aaouddy | poddns aAne)nsuon psjesbaju|

NOLLYANIWNOIIY H404 V.1VQa ONILHOddNS NOLLVANIWWNOI3Y | NY¥IIONOOI/ANSSI id0l1

140434 AMVIANNS D21dOL

pieog sanjiqesiq jejuswdojaaag ywwng Jo Auno)




a9)lwlwo) sy
saWWOD Y HH ~ X
aa)lwwo) spoddng ® saolAles ~
99O Salljioe B 9oUBUIY
juspusjuuedng juelsissy / Juspusjuuedng — 10

¥10Z '8 May -9jed

BIeg uuAT

:Ag peniugng

“saIwwion H1/HH i4dy ay) Aq jeacidde 10} pepuswiwosay

"sa0l0Y2 pue ‘Ajjqisucdsal
[euosiad ‘Juawabebus askojdwe ‘sseujjem abeinoous o) welboid
SAlUaoU| pajelbajul ‘Butpuny saoaye apnjoul sapdoLld oibsjeng

‘'siojoweled

12Bpng ulypm s1800 BuuRuOD ajIyM 8injona)s Jysuad aApedwod
B 13)J0 Jey} uonelapisuc s pieog ay) Joj suondo ubisap

ueld snolea jo uonejuasaud spnpul Im sewon) ‘poddns
SaAlBIIUI SSaU||em Sk ||[am se ‘abedoed jausq pue ued jysusq
ai6ajens s,gQg JWWNS Uoc oY alen a|qeployy § SA1j98]01d Jusied
8y} pue suoisiaal Juswoaaibe BuiuieBieq aAnoa|joo ay) Jo Joeduwil
8y} Jo sisAjeue panuiuod 10§ eplacid [Im JOBJUOCD plemsQ 9y |

"Majaal pue Bujuueld asueldwod pue ‘s8diAIes

wawsabeuew yyeoay ‘Buyspow ubissp ueld pue Bujuueld oibsjens
‘sisjeue pue uoljen|eAs Jo seele 8y} ul pjemsQ se Joddns

J0 Yidep pue adoos ajqesedw oo e apiacid Jou seop ‘Jeaamoy
‘'sesudisiug Apeisy "pousad Jeak-aaiy) sy} 10} 00E‘ 2SS peionb
‘welbold asueinsul 8yl s, JWWNS 1o} sadiales abelayoiq
sapirold Ajuanins yoiym ‘sesudisiu] Apelsy -poued Jesh-uenss

1380d3d AUVINIANS D1dO1

pieog sanjiqesiqg [ejuswdojaAag ywwns jo A3uno)




Attachment #5

SapIWWo) Y1/9H
eaiwwo) syoddng » sesialeg — X
sajIuWoY salijoe] @ aoueUl{ ~ X
Juepusjuliadng juejsissy / Juspusjuuedng

£10¢ Yyore

:eleq

104 suRaqoy alesH Sm pepiwqng

£6981°'S$ [ Z00Z
I1°221°2€$ | 8002
60'5¢/'IST$ | 6002
GT'S/6'1eT$ | 0T0C

€L /T0PITS | TT0C
S8'08£v9¢ | z10¢
L0°6£6'C9% | €10¢
S$S07 9N | JdeoiA
:Aojsiy

aluded au S| SIYL @A NWWNS JO JIRYS] UO PaLINIL SILISNPUT JOARIM
1euyy sasuadxa Bunesado Joy Ajjenuue saLsnpuT JoARSM SISINQWIRS 0Q JWWNS

ApISqnS buReIsdo

“uonisuey siyy ybnoayy
PRUIRlUIRW USR] SBY SBOIAIBS YYM uondeysnes 1o [pas| ubly v uonoessies

8/°T0b'T$ 40 BSR2IIB( .9SL2.I3(/3508.40UT SO JUNOWY

"SeaJe ssaulsng

L0'6£6'79% 350D 1201 Ayepads
10) sasuadxa "ajepdn
0 -PBMIBS SIENPINDUT JO # [RUOINPDY -ApIsgns Bugesado | Justussinquiey
YD PBUDBNE 39S) 77 0B AUBLIT) SIENDIADUT JO bunessdo €10z | Joj Apisans €10z Aiojuanug
(1eyd payoey ) T2 -panias AgueLin) sjenpInpur Jo # 10} 20°626'29% | 5 Jog uaviked Y o
(Buwuea) jadie) pue aiedyyies ‘smoys pe BulpARn Buipnpui JojuswAed e | Jo uonezuoyne saLgsnpul
— Sauajied YI9 ‘pno7 N0 weaiq) sealy ssauisng Ajenads sseasy mu.Em.w anoldde pleog syl 1senboy I9ARDM €107
- uojjepuswuiodny 1of eyeq Bupsoddng uonepuswiwiosdy | Wiesuo)/enss] osidoy
1H40d3d AdVYINNNS D1dOL

pJeog seniiqesiq |eyuswdojpas Jwwng 4o Aunon




SJWIWOD H/HH

sapiwwo) suoddng B seoineg — X
S8RIWWOY sal|ive4 @ doueul{ ~ X

£10¢ Yoiepy

Juapusjupedng juelsissy / Juspusjupedng 204

SPSq0Y elIen)

:eleq

:Ag pepiwgng

‘SeaRIWwWo) spoddns B sadIAIRS
pue sanied B adueuld yasew sy Aq jeaoidde 10y popuswwioday

"196png 10z ul ale spuny

*Ai3]1eD P19 19)13 SY3 3. Wood 56eI0lS SUYY Ul SUIBLUDI JeYM 0] UMOP S| AIOJUSAUI
Buiuiewas sy *(e3e4 padnpal e Je uayo) pjos sem pnpoid p|o 33 JO €V 6LP'SS
‘€TOZ UI "3ul] He MaU SL3 Ypm Ui wayy Xiw pue spnpoud 1apio asay) [|os 03
SSNUAUOD pIeOg BY1 'SSYJNS WOISND pue Siayes) ABD YIM pajeniyie AiouaAul
lle Jsjsuely 03 Op°/6'95$ seLasnpu] JoAeap pred pieog g JWWNS ‘€107 U

"ylomue
UMO 112 [[9S UED pue WiaisAs By asn 03 Jybney uasq aAeY pansas-suosiad
[BI3ASS 0s “asn 0) JaIsed S| 3] “pajdope sem (SOd) e JO UI0d MaU Y g

("€T0Z W plos 1Pnpoud pio 8u3 JO £b°6/H'S$ PUR ZTOZ Ul plos Pnposd
PIC JO ST"€/8°€¢$ 93Ul SpnpuUI Jou op saunbly 3sayl) “ZT10z Wl pP|os Ue
bS'E86T$ "ETOT Ul Plos Me 16'60bS$ "LE'9TH'ES AQ pasea.nul sajes Py °S

"€9°P6£'85$ 0] pasedwod se Joge| 1aIp Ul Jusds sem QL' BLE (P$
‘TTOZ U "E€10Z Ul 8£°STO'TT$ Aq paseaunus aAey sobem PaAIas-SUOSIad b

‘suonesado [Ie3a) pue 0IpnIs Ue S} JO UORDBSI JDIRD Yonw e §| Apisgns
Bunelado siyy “xiw sy wouy buuesp) jadie) pue aieoypeg buinowsl Ag ¢

"JAHS Ag umous sBuiaes ay) Yum pasealdap Apuesyiubis so1alas

SIt UO Juads |20} BY) JSABMOH “ZTOZ Ul 8SZ'EH$ PuUe DAHS WOlS £T0Z

Ul HE6'TT$ POAIRIR) @ JWWINS ~APISQNS D) Pasea.dUl UOISIDAUOD Siyl
"S9RlIve) g Awwing By 03 1aA0 ML Bulues|) 1die) U JO UOISIBAUO) ‘7

"19pIA0Id B Se saLlsnpu] J9ABSM 03 aJedypes Jo UOISIDAUOD) T
€102 U sabueyd

140434 AYVINNNS D1d0)
pseog sapliqesiq jejuswidojpas(g kwwng Jo Ajunon




"Hodar £ouesea oy uo paseq s1opiaoid SuTIM YIm SIOIAIIS S[QR[TEAR IS00YD O} Ayrunproddo o) udAIS skem[e axe paaos
~SUOSIoJ "PA3UBYD 983y} UO Paseq $301AIas 1507 auo oN “Sunwurergord op saSueyp 10001 $2IN31y SNSUID ) Ul SUOTIONPAT Y [,

S V/N 0¢ T L00T
L 14 6¢ [R3 800¢C
L9 14 LE 9¢ 600C
9 14 43 9¢ 010¢
€S 14 < LT 110C
8¢ 14 81 9 r4Lird

W[y €1

aum-ped o1

(0 WM 13k Ay} papus) 12301 ¢T
(e b (3ae uo s, 41.9) 81 0 €10T
(sayom§ woisn)y;
sIsyeI) Ae[) AFOULIO.])
TeloL surues|) ﬁ&mo pno QO weaig aresyueyq

2183 X A( PIAIIG-SHOSIIJ JO J3qUINN IBIAY

€107-L00T SNSUd)) seaxy ssuisng Ajerodg



Attachment #6

WV V&1L pL0Z/2tY 9plwwo) sanoe @ sdueuly udy E90LIVPS §  £9£16195 $ FONV'TVE NN ONIONS

ay Aq [eaosdde Joj pspuswiosay (820709521 CLEL3E0%) STANLIANAIXE ‘SSAT
BLT'PEY'E TL6'SEY'S9 ANNTATA ‘S1'Td
EISZYI'RY9 §  €IRTPISY § FONVIVE AN DNINNIDZL
VLDV 1asangd
@rv'esseD §  OE9OTS) 5 (sc'Szen) §  WSPISEID § STHNITANAIXE ONV SEONTATE LIN
T9SL  T8TSO0Ss S VSOISLLI S 9eOIEIL 5 TireL TWWELIOE §  SI0O9CLI S ZLTLSCOR § STANLIANIIXE TVLOL
%$9L PHFI8E 95S'LII 000008 %I'L6 £29'58) LLEFT 000°005 INANTAQUINI ALYAJONd TVIY
%6°€6 19t°'195 TR YrL'L6S ¥ %T9L 9ZT"E6Y PLE'EST 00T°Lb9 INTNAINOA
%t 0L LIL0ET £L8'06 065°L7E %ITL 3TC°S6T oLy 0£9'60F SASNAD(H ¥HHIO
%L'98 005691 000’97 00<"c61 %598 98911 FLI'ST 000°SE1 ONISLLIAAQY
%Sy bIYLE 9L 16L 006'878 %P 906'cT VER'PEL 0FL09L STVINSA
%1°9L LLY'BPS £T€TLL 000722 %IV 697665 1€5°602 000°608 SHLLITILO
%y LL S6L°696°C 1 £0T'080'% 000°050'81 € %8'S8 989°378°81 FIETIIE 000°096'1T SLS0D AVOITaN
%S LL PTYTELG PI¥'599'T RELSE T %8 TL bH681E'8 §55°0LT'E 66¥'635'T1 SHOIAMIS LOVILNOD
%908 6YETPE 66£°78 8bLETH %S08 65T°6TE 195°6¢, 078800 TEAVEL
%S 6L 0LE'EKT' SHO'pOp CI0'BY[ %S 6L 9CZ'081°1 6£6°50¢ S61'26+°1 $HITddNS
%E'RL LOG'LEL'S #S9'6EL'T 198°LECT1 %ELL L6T'ITL'S vLG'8SS'T 1LT0RTTI SLIIINTE HAAQTING
%0°0 - - * T %106 LY9'1E9'y 06ETIS LEOEFLS SLSOD drid
%I'pL PIS68S6T §  9T8'REB9  §  OPEWTYOT §  %ISL LLO'PLERL §  E0E°LLT'O  §  036°ISTST § SATIVIVS
STHNIIANTIXT ONILVIAJO
%$'€6 SBLTIS'ED §  ZIYL6IY §  00M6OLLY §  %L¥6 PPO'T08'Y £  BLTWPEYE §  TT6'SEKE9 S ANNTATH TVIOL
%6'8L EERTI 191°¢ 000°¢1 %00 @ T . STIVE
%L'lL £00'8t $66°L6 000°9p€ %L'T9 88E°61Z 219081 000°0$€ SLAADTH WHHLO
%00 (998'7) 998°C - %00 (L00°97) £00'9T - SANNATY
%T8L $96°00F SE0TII 000°€1S %TOL 1£0°372 696'96 000°57¢ SHDIAYAS IOVIINOD
%578 T8EELS 319121 002°669 %P LS L61Y¥6 £08'SEl 000°080°1 SINVHED
%abL LBETSTL1 2C1'0¥8°E SPST60°S1 %L 8L 9EFCO0°Z] CRSPYT'E 12E7052°S1 SINAWASMNIATTA
%0001 186°E£5 - 186°€ES T %0700l I86°CES - I86°CES NI ATdHdO¥d TYNOSHHd
%0°001 106°E64°0§ §  ELL'6! $  PLOEISOS § T °%07001 07996805 § - $ 02996805 § SAXVL AL99d0¥d
ANNIATE ONILVITI0
ONINIVWTE  ONINIVINTY VLIV Lasandg ONINIVINTY ~ ONINIVINTY TVALDV 1aoand
LADdNE LADANA alLA TVIINNY LASang 1Laoand ari TVINNY
% LA S$ALX £107 £107 % ALA $ QLA #107 $107
| £T0Z/IE/E A | PIOT/EE/E |

€107 ANV $10T ‘T€ HOUVIA CAANT SHINOW FAUHIL AHL HOA
FONVTIVE ANNI ANV STANLIGNAIXT “ANNIATH 40 AAVININNS FAILVAVIWNOD
TIVOHd da AINI0D LIWINAS



000°¢L
000°6ZL

006'8Z1
(000°04Z°7)

YalrSL
%8

$

sanp (4VQ) spreog Auno) Jo UCHEINESY OyQ #10T JO ustufed Areniqag

13)U20 JewW0)0d S} 10) SHIUOHW XIS pUR ‘S10U3) FInqsuim ],
pue 3a[jq ‘AgusAc]y ‘UoD[y 31 1o sjual Anprae] renuwe Jof “dio) Sursnoy Jummg of juswiiedasd Lrenigag

SO Tord

(LO-0T-C1 vonnfosay preog ) sa21yaa ysuel) ST mau (Z) os3 Jo ssetpind Joy yuowde
Z107 Jeak [B9s1] JOJ PUIJaI UONBIION022] J3AIeM PrEsIpS
spuedjanaed (1) uealny) 10 £1500 UKD PUR 51500 INC-ANG YA JO ke

Aepy w1 paAlsosl 94 o) Juawssinquuras Aradord jeuostod
{enuue Jo 9506 pue ‘[Udy Ui paaladal aq 0] saxe Auodord renuuz Jo 9464 Avawxoiddy - sasusiagip Funer]

IUOTA JU3IINH)

stjjuora aull Jof Suryeural 1RIpnq pANquISIp Ajusay
pettad wpuow euo & 10§ Swmewas 193png pANGERSIP AJUAS Y

(papunoyy)
#102 ‘I£ HOUVI GIANT SHINOW TTUHL AHL Y04
STINVIIVA A0 NOILVNVIIXE
MAIVOd ad ALNNOD LIWWAS

sasuadxg @Yo

speusy

guetndinby r

151S00) PIENPI €

BI500) dTdH 4
TRIMIpuRdx g

quursy Apadeag
[euosIag pus saxe ] Auadoig 1

ELUETE D



Attachment #7

Page 1 of 10
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities

MINUTES - DT

Thursday, March 27, 2014
5:00 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Board of Developmental Disabilities was held on Thursday, March 27, 2014 at the Summit DD
administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278. The work
session convened at 5:00 p.m.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BOARD MEMBERS EXCUSED
Denise Ricks, Secretary Randy Briggs, President
Tom Quade Joe Siegferth, Vice President
Karen Arshinkoff

Dave Dohnal

Meghan Wilkinson

ALSO PRESENT

John J. Trunk, Superintendent Bill Payne, Sr. Dir. of Board Svs. & Spts.

Lisa Kamlowsky, Assist. Superintendent Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal

Jean Fish, Director of Adult Services Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations

Tom Jacobs, Dir. of Operations/SHDC Billie Jo David, Director of

Eldridge Black, Director of Transportation Communications & Quality

Lindsay Bachman, Director of MUI Lynn Sargi, Director of HR

Carrie Roberts, Director of Community Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary
Employment & Specialty Businesses and others

L. WEAVER INDUSTRIES 2013 SUBSIDY AND INVENTORY REIMBURSEMENT

The Board reimburses Weaver Industries annually for operating expenses that have

been incurred on behalf of Summit DD. The net loss for 2013 is $62,979.07, which is

the net difference between Weaver Industries’ income and the cost of running the

business. Some of the changes in 2013 included:

¢ The conversion of Earthcare to Weaver Industries as a provider

e The conversion of individuals working in the Carpet Cleaning business into Summit
DD facilities, which increased the subsidy

o Wages for persons served have increased by $11,015.78 (25% increase)

e Art sales increased by $3,426.37

« A new point of sale was adopted

In 2013, Summit DD paid Weaver Industries $56,974.40 to transfer all inventory

affiliated with Clay Crafters and Custom Stitches. Summit DD continues to sell these

older products and mix them in with the new art line.



Page 2 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

II.

III.

WORK SESSION (continved)

WEAVER INDUSTRIES 2013 SUBSIDY AND INVENTORY REIMBURSEMENT
(continued)

The request is for the Board to approve payment to Weaver Industries in the amount
of $62,979.07 for 2013 operating subsidy. Mr. Quade asked what drives wage
increases and how incomes are calculated for the artists. Mrs. Roberts commented
there has been lots of discussion around this topic. She replied all artists are paid
minimum wage for the time they are working on projects versus being paid by the
piece or on consignment. Mr. Quade said he likes this payment structure so that
individuals are making money and not waiting for their artwork to sell before receiving
income. Funds are available in the budget and payment of the 2013 operating subsidy
has been recommended for approval by the March Finance & Facilities Committee.

RENEWAL OF FLEET, PROPERTY, LIABILITY AND DIRECTORS & OFFICERS
INSURANCE

Summit DD needs to maintain risk protection for Board operations. The current
policies end March 31, 2014. It is anticipated the fleet/automobile, property and
liability coverage will be approximately $107,560 and the Directors & Officers
insurance will be approximately $39,633. The request is to renew the fleet/
automobile, property and liability insurance coverage with Wichert Insurance in an
amount not to exceed $109,000 and renew directors and officers insurance with
Hiscox Insurance Company in an amount not to exceed $40,000. All coverage
represents the same levels the Board currently has in place. Final insurance costs
were received yesterday and the premium represents an approximate 1% increase
over last year, which is still less than the Board was paying several years ago. The
increase is based on adding 16 additional staff under the general liability and umbrella
plan. The Directors & Officers coverage represents a 1.5% increase over the current
premium, which is in line with industry standards. The current policies are in the last
year of a three-year plan and staff intend to RFP this service next year. Mr. Dohnal
asked if the policies are based on claims submitted. Mrs. Kamlowsky replied that they
are. Mr. Dohnal noted staff may want to consider that when conducting the RFP.
Funds are available in the budget and the insurance renewal has been recommended
for approval by the February Finance & Facilities Committee.

FEBRUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The February financial statements reflect $13,074,813 in deficit spending, mostly due
to the timing difference of property tax and personal property reimbursement.
Approximately 49% of annual property taxes are expected to be received in March or
April and 50% of annual personal property reimbursement is expected to be received
in May. Relative to February expenditures, $275,000 was paid in quarterly waiver
administration fees and $729,000 was prepaid to Summit Housing Development
Corporation for annual facility rents for the Akron, Coventry, Ellet and Twinsburg
Centers and six months for the Potomac Center.



Page 3 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

I1I.

Iv.

WORK SESSION (continued)

FEBRUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Additionally, $75,000 was paid to the Chio Association of County Boards of
Developmental Disabilities (OACB) for 2014 annual membership dues. There have
been eight participants so far in the Early Retirement Incentive Program (ERIP). The
fund balance at the end of February was $55,068,000.

REVISED POLICY 2025 — FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)

Policy 2025 has been revised to clarify language regarding the use of paid time off for
FMLA as it related to work related injuries that have been allowed by the Ohio Bureau
of Worker’s Compensation. Mr. Quade noted this revision carries the potential for
staff to retain benefit hours on the books, however, it is a better solution to allow staff
to choose how they want to use their time when it is concerning a work related injury.
The March HR/LR Committee recommends approval of revised Policy 2025 — Family
and Medical Leave Act.

The work session adjourned at 5:15 p.m.



Page 4 of 10
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

T BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Board of Developmental Disabilities
convened at 5:15 p.m.

L. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. FEBRUARY 27, 2014 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 14-03-01

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve the minutes of the February 27,
2014 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment
#5. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

II. BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A, FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE

1. RENEWAL OF FLEET, PROPERTY, LIABILITY AND DIRECTORS &
OFFICERS INSURANCE

RESOLUTION
No. 14-03-02

Mrs. Arshinkoff moved that the Board approve the purchase of fleet,
property, liability and umbrella coverage through Wichert Insurance in

an_ amount not to exceed One Hundred Nine Thousand Dollars
($109,000.00) and Directors & Officers insurance through Hiscox
Insurance in an amount not to exceed Forty Thousand Dollars
{$40,000.00) for the period April 1, 2014 through March 31, 2015, as
presented in attachment #2, and that the Superintendent be authorized
to sign documents necessary to execute said coverage. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

2. FEBRUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 14-03-03

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the February Financial
Statements, as presented in attachment #3. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.



Page 5 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continved)

II. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

B.

HR/LR COMMITTEE
1. REVISED POLICY 2025 — FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA)

RESOLUTION
No. 14-03-04

Mrs. Wilkinson moved that the Board approve revised Policy 2025 —
Family and Medical Leave Act, as presented in attachment #4. The

motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

III. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A.

CALICO TRANSITION PLAN

Since 2010, Summit DD has grown capacity in the community to offer
integrated child care support to more than 25 privately run child care centers
throughout Summit County through the Community Partnership for Inclusion
(CPI) Program. Summit DD Inclusion Specialists support these centers to
provide a successful experience for children with and without special needs.
Because integrated support is now available in the community, Summit DD no
longer needs to operate its Calico center that subsidizes the child care costs of
children who are not eligible for Summit DD services. Effective September 1%,
Summit DD will begin transitioning out of child care for typical chiidren and will
be working on a transition program for Board eligible children so that children
can attend inclusive, community-based child care settings in their communities.
A determination will be made relative to which Board eligible children will stay
at Summit DD. The Board eligible children must be in need of child care but
cannot immediately receive it in the community due to the intensity of their
medical needs or significant behavioral issues. There are currently 39 children
enrolled in Calico; 26 typically developing children and 13 Board eligible
children. Three of the Board eligible children receive daily nursing services. Of
the 39 children, 9 will be of kindergarten age by August (5 of those 9 children
are Board eligible), leaving 30 children to transition. Parent meetings will be
held to provide information on the transition plan. There will also be an event
with Child Care Connection and community child care centers so parents can
explore other child care options and get connected to quality, affordable child
care. Summer programming will be offered for all children. The vacant
classrooms will be restructured into transitional rooms; one for medically fragile
children and one for children with significant behaviors. Mr. Quade asked what
the census has been historically in the Calico program. Mr. Payne responded
that it has been approximately 95-100. Mr. Quade noted there has been a
steady trend to reduce the numbers.



Page 6 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

III.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

A.

CALICO TRANSITION PLAN (continued)

Mr. Payne confirmed. Mr. Trunk stated this change in direction follows the
Board’s Mission. Mr. Dohnal noted the Board is not reducing the service; it is
redirecting families to their communities for this service. Mr. Quade asked
about staff implications. Mr. Trunk replied that options are being explored.
With the ERIP in progress, some staff may elect to retire and there will be
positions in the CPI program that will open up and need to be filled due to the
changes.

OHIO PUBLIC IMAGE (OPI) AWARDS

The OPI annual media and awareness competition is designed to honor
individuals and organizations throughout Ohio who, through their exceptional
efforts, have succeeded in creating a greater understanding and acceptance of
people with developmental disabilities. Summit DD and several Summit County
partners were honored at the OPI awards, which were held on March 10" at
the Ohio Association of Superintendents conference. Summit DD won awards
in 12 categories — 7 awards of merit and 5 awards of excellence. Andre Travis
was recognized as Self-Advocate of the Year.

MUI PROCESS OVERVIEW

Mr. Trunk asked Mrs. Bachman to give a presentation on the MUI process.
Mrs. Bachman explained that a major unusual incident (MUI) is an alleged,
suspected or actual occurrence of an incident when there is reason to believe
the health or safety of an individual with developmental disabilities may be
adversely affected or may be placed at a reasonable risk of harm. The MUI
system is set up for the purpose of identifying the cause and contributing
factors leading up to the incident, develop a prevention plan to reduce the
likelihood of the incident occurring again and to improve the quality of life for
individuals. MUIs are filed on behalf of the victim. MUIs are defined in three
categories: category A cases includes physical abuse, sexual abuse, verbal
abuse, suspicious or accidental death, exploitation, misappropriation, neglect
and peer-to-peer acts. Category A cases are investigated by MUI investigative
agents (IA) and could involve law enforcement and/or the Children’s Services
Board. Category B cases include prohibited sexual relations, rights code
violations, attempted suicide, non-suspicious or natural death, missing
individuals, known injury, unknown injury and medical emergency. Category B
cases are investigated by MUI IAs. Category C cases include law enforcement,
unapproved behavior support and unscheduled hospitalizations. Category C
cases are reviewed for accuracy and accepted by MUI IAs. All staff and
providers are mandated reporters, required to report MUIs to Summit DD’s MUI
Department.



Page 7 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

III. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPCRT (continued)

C.

MUI PROCESS OVERVIEW (continued)

Providers are required to report immediately or within four hours for allegations
of abuse, exploitation, misappropriation, neglect, suspicious or accidental
deaths and must take immediate action to protect individuals from potential
further harm when incidents occur in their setting. Al other MUIs must be
reported by 3:00 p.m. the next working day following the initial knowledge of
an alleged incident. The MUI Department notifies local law enforcement and/or
Children’s Protective Services, when relevant. An IA conducts the investigation
and interviews the victim and all other relevant witnesses within three days.
The MUI Department staff enters the report into the Ohio Department of
Developmental Disabilities (DODD) Incident Tracking System (ITS). IAs have
30 days to close each case. DODD provides oversight and technical assistance
for MUIs. The individual’s team develops preventative measures and includes
them in the ISP. SSA’s ensure that preventative measures are implemented.

All MUI reports are reviewed by the DODD MUI/Registry Unit to ensure
immediate action, timely reporting, good investigations and necessary
implementation of prevention plans. DODD also conducts investigations where
it could be a conflict of interest for Summit DD’s MUI Department to complete
the investigation/report. Individual and group data is reviewed to assist in
identifying trends and patterns, leading to better protections being
implemented. DODD also produces a Nickel Report, which identifies persons
served who have had five or more MUIs in a six month period, and a Dime
Report, which identifies persons served who have had ten or more MUIs in a
twelve month period. Providers submit MUI analysis twice per year to Summit
DD to look for trends and patterns and identify process changes, when
necessary. Summit DD’s analysis reports are submitted to DODD so there is no
conflict of interest. There is also a stakeholder committee consisting of Summit
DD staff, providers, a representative of The Arc, family members and persons
served. The committee reviews county statistics. DODD has an Abuse Registry
Committee that reviews cases to determine if someone needs to be placed on
the Abuser Registry. If there is a criminal case, DODD works with local
prosecutors on voluntary consent so if the individual makes a plea deal to
reduce a felony they are still placed on the abuser registry. DODD issues
statewide Health and Safety Alerts as a reminder of potential hazards. Unusual
Incidents (UI) are events involving a person with a developmental disability that
are not considered routine but that do not meet the criteria of a MUI. These
may include minor injuries, medication errors without serious outcomes,
behaviors, etc. These incidents are handled at the provider level and are
reviewed monthly by Summit DD for the purpose of ensuring that all MUIs have
been reported and that trends and patterns are identified and addressed.

Mr. Quade thanked Mrs. Bachman for presenting the information and indicated
that he was struck by the level of understanding of this complex process.



Page 8 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

BOARD MEETING (continued)

III.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

C.

MUI PROCESS OVERVIEW (continued)

He asked about the 30 day requirement of closing cases and about average
caseloads. Mrs. Bachman replied that, on average, IAs have caseloads of about
24 and receive one new case per day. Case closures vary depending on the
complexity. Typical cases are closed at about day 28. Extensions to the
closure date can be requested through DODD when necessary due to
extenuating circumstances. Mr. Trunk noted that 100% of Summit DD’s cases
are closed on time. He added the MUI Department will investigate
approximately 1,400 cases in 2014. Mr. Quade asked what the incentive is for
providers to report MUIs since it could be viewed as a blemish on their record.
Mrs. Bachman replied providers are mandated reporters and failure to report
can result in placement on the abuse registry.

BRANDING UPDATE

Mrs. David indicated survey results show that people trust the information they
receive when it comes from the people they have the most contact with so the
focus is going to be on increasing internal communication. The employee
newsletter is now an internal blog, a Team Oriented Problem Solving (TOPS)
group was formed to review communication and it was recommended the
Agency use digital signage as a form of internal communication. This idea is
currently being piloted at two locations in the Administration building and at the
Tallmadge Center. It will be implemented across all sites by 2015. There will
also be a monitor in the lobby to communicate external messages. The I Am
the Summit DD campaign is a long-running campaign that highlights staff and
persons served. That program will be used to record short videos of staff that
can be shown on the video signage as well as on the Summit DD Facebook
page. A demonstration of these clips was shown to the Board. Mrs. David
explained the intent is to also spotlight persons served, parents and providers.
Three logo concepts were presented at internal committees and also to several
parent focus groups. The internal favorite did not receive a positive reaction
from the parent groups; those groups identified they did not want the logo to
have a person/people incorporated in it because it could be perceived as a
negative connotation with regard to what kind of person the logo represents.
Logos were narrowed down to two; one representing the wind and one with a
compass. Those two logos will be put up for an all-employee and public vote
with the hope of having a decision in the next few weeks.



Page 9 of 10

MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, March 27, 2014

III.

IV.

BOARD MEETING (continued)

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)
E. ALL 4 ONE INITIATIVE

Mr. Trunk advised he met with labor leadership to explain the new All 4 One
initiative where each manager will meet with a staff person one time per
month. He stated the labor leadership seemed very positive about the
program. There was dialogue about the random selection of staff and

Mr. Trunk assured labor leadership that the intent of the program is to enhance
communication and for people to get to know each other better. The details of
the program are being finalized and it is anticipated the program will begin in
the next few weeks.

F. EXPECTATIONS OF MANAGEMENT/LEADERSHIP OATH

Mr. Trunk talked about the work being done to identify traits and characteristics
of good leadership that all managers and leadership employees should
demonstrate. A document is being created that identifies these traits and
characteristics and will be presented to management staff. This topic was also
discussed with labor leadership and the labor leadership indicated they felt
most managers already conduct themselves under these guidelines and further
noted these are values all staff should commit to.

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mr. Quade thanked everyone for giving him wonderful ideas to use with his work
team. He commented that quality work doesn't happen by accident, it happens with
good leadership and teamwork. There is no greater sense of confidence in knowing
how well the organization functions and the great things being accomplished,
particularly speaking as a family member.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
RESOLUTION
No. 14-03-05

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board enter into Executive Session_in compliance with the
Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsection (4) to review
collective bargaining matters. Upon reconvening, the Board may or may not conduct
additional business. The motion, seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously
approved.

Roll call vote: Dohnal-yes, Arshinkoff-yes, Quade-yes, Wilkinson-yes, and Ricks-yes.

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

The Board entered into Executive Session at 6:15 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:27 p.m.



Page 10 of 10
MINUTES —combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, March 27, 2014
BOARD MEETIN G (continued)

VI. ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEMS
A. WEA I COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-03-06

Mrs. Arshinkoff moved that the Board approve the Collective Bargaining
Agreement between Summit DD and the Weaver Education Association I for the
period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2015, as documented in the
Tentative Agreement dated February 24, 2014, and the Superintendent is
authorized to execute the Agreement on behalf of the Board. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimousty approved.

B. WEA II COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 14-03-07

Mrs. Ricks moved that the Board approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement
between Summit DD and the Weaver Education Association II for the period
January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2015, as documented in the Tentative
Agreement dated March 6, 2014, and the Superintendent is authorized to
execute the Agreement on behalf of the Board. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Wilkinson, was unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:29 p.m.

Denise Ricks, Secretary



Attachment #8

COUNTY COF

SUMMIT Summit DD 2014 1st Quarter MUI Summa
DD BOARD

DEVELOPMENTAL
DISARILITIES

1) Performance measures have remained relatively stable.
a. 24 hour conformance exceeded goal at 98%. Goal- 97%
b. Timely closure of cases exceeded goal at 100%. Goal- 95%
¢. Questions answered timely exceeded goal at 100%. Goal-95%

2) MUIs investigated have an significant increased trend.
a. First Quarter of 2013- 307
b. Fourth Quarter of 2013- 303
c. First Quarter of 2014~ 344

3) MUIs substantiated have remained relatively stable.
a. First Quarter of 2013- 73 (out of 158 Protocol investigations) 46%
b. Fourth Quarter of 2013- No DODD data available at this time.
c. First Quarter of 2014- 47 (out of 192 Protocol investigations) 24%*
* 08 cases pending.

4) Number of LE/CSB referred- 149 (152 4" quarter 2013)

5) Number of LE notifications only- 112 (135 4" quarter 2013

6) Number of open cases- 19 (compared to 17 4th quarter 2013)

7) Number of cases where charges were filed- 7 (compared to 9 4'" gtr. 2013)
8) Number of cases requested for Abuser Registry Review- 5

9) Number of Summit Co. PPIs added to the Abuser Registry- 1

10) Number of Director’s Alerts (NEW)- 3

New Rule Category designations: Category A- Investigated by Law enforcement/CSB

and/or Investigative Agent (formerly Protocol investigations), Category B- Investigated by IA
and Category C- Reviewed for accuracy and accepted by IA.

Category A cases

Physical Abuse Attempted Suicide

Sexual Abuse Non-suspicious or Natural Death
Verbal Abuse Missing Individual

Suspicious or Accidental Death Known Injury

Exploitation Unknown Injury
Misappropriation Medical Emergency

Neglect Category C cases
Peer-to-Peer Acts Law Enforcement

Category B cases Unapproved Behavior Support
Prohibited Sexual Relations Unscheduled Hospitalization

Rights Code Violation



¥rE JO0 1no €0€ Jo no LO€ jo 3no
18w jou g Jw jou g 2w 10U €

10T Jauenp st £T0Z J24enD Yy €T0T 431en 1sT

== -

%26 Jv05
TUPULIO[UOD ANCE P2

%0

%01

%02

%0€

%0V

- %08

%09

%04

%08

%06

%001




(g gope 8 s Dy Aobor B L 8 DV NN AU e e Dyl el

60€ j0 1no
Pwou T

¥T0z J93JenD 1sT

96¢ J0 1IN0
19w jou g

€102 193enD Yy

96¢ jo ino
dW 10U @

€T0¢ 1314enD 3isT




9L joineg €07 jJO 100 201 PET JO N0 EET

10¢ 4331enD 3ST ETOC 2UEND Yy €T0Z 4934END 15T

e E

%0

&

%0T

%0¢

%0€

%0

%08

%09

%0L

%08

%06

%001

%S$6 105
Ajoutl, poLomSUYy, SUOLISIND




|

sase?)

1030]0.d Z6T
§01N0 /{

P10z A0340M3 15T

sase)

|03030.14 8ST
jono g/

£10Z A2IAVNG IST

il
-
-

e 960
L 9%0T

i [

%0¢

%0t

- %05

- %09

%0L

%08

S P %06

" %00t

Proz puv €102 A21ADNG 1T
Paiv1uvisgns SING J020104d, JV10L




$I02 4244000 4S] EI02 434000 Yip ET10Z #3440ND 4ST

08¢

06¢

00

- ole

Ut oze

- 0gE

o+ Ove

ose

ey yIoZ pPub  £102

JILVILLSIANI S, INW  THLOLS

g p— e— - e —




SIB||Op XE} [290] UHM 94,001 pled ale S89jAes sueaw papuny Ajjeoo,

SB PaUYap s OdH 810N (DdH) a1e2 |euosied seyewaiuoy Buiaieoa pasias suosiad (1A JO (B0} BAREINWND pajeajidnpun

ale2 12)s04 paleys pue o|Buls sepnaul SIY] BION ‘SOYS BJer) 18]S0 JO # AN SOYS 18)S04
$o}s Aunwiuod a)ebaibuos sussaidal s} 810N S8JIAI9S JdH PAJeYS BAla0al S|ENPIAIPUI SIS JO # 0Ll sols //yZ paleys
A 2W| Snsuan ‘gpoddns pue seo|AIes [eRuSpISa) 99G] spuoddng

ale) [eUOSIad JONBWIWOY [210 ),

Aluo ¥§S, panadal oym sYNpy :8joN  adnes Aeue Aep e Bunanal synpe pue paubissy vseg "SNP LA IO [B10) SAREINLLING

seuoba)e japinoid clel 18plaold ajeald
Y104 ul pajuncs tapiacld 0} g Nuwng woy pabueyo ji :ajoN “Jepiroid aleaud yum sesines | N Buiaiesas sienpiapu)
seuoBe)ed 989 Qg ywwng
Japiaold Yjoq ul PajUNOD Jepladld 0] 0a JWwng woly pabueys § ;810N "0 BWWNS WIMm 1IN Bulaisoal sjenpiapu;
OX|_aull snsuay “(1WN) uoneuodsues | [Boipajy uoN BulMasal peaeg suosiad LA JO (210} sAfe|nung pajesydnpun 1621 Aloaljog 89188 | IN [BIOL
*saloba)es Japiaoid yjog Ul pajunca ual) ‘ewll} oLES e Y1oq AQ pamss 10 ‘aq G111 JapIAOId BleAlld
Jwwng o) sfueyd Uay) pue JBPIADL] SJBAL AQ paalas J1S10N  J9plACid BleALd UM saoiAes Aele Aep Buinisosl sjenpialpu)
"sopobales apiaoid Yloq Ul pajunoD usy} ‘ALl SWES Je 104 Aq penas 1o Japiacid ¥el aqa jwwng
areaud o} sbueys uay) pue g Jwwng Ag peass i :8JoN © Q0 HWWng UYum seainss Aese Aep Buialeoai sjenpiapul
Aiaajjaqg 201198 Aeury Ae( [ejol
‘sedA} Bujpuny yioq ove papun; AjjeacT
ui pajunco ugsied ‘Jaalem o} |eo0T wodly sebueyo Buipuny Ji :slo0N 's80|a19s Aesle Aep papuny Ajjeco] BuiAleal sjenplAlpU|
. “sadA} Buipuny (poq 0sSl papunj JeAle \
Ul psjuno? uosiad ‘ISAleMm 0] (2007 Wayy sobueyo Buipuny §i 'a1oN *8901M5S AeLie Aep pepuny Jaaiem Buiaieoal sjenplaipu)
OHII 8ul snsusy)  seoialas AeLe Aep Bulnjeoas panes suoslad (1A JO (210} sapenwno pejeairdnpun 6281 Aewry Aeq |2y0)
sad4) Janfem joq ul pajunco uosiad ‘Q) O} | (A9 Woly sebueya Bulpun) )i :8joN  Bulpung | |1eas| Bunaoal sjenpialpul €9 INELEY]
sadA} Jaaem L10q Ul pejunod uosiad ‘Q| 0} | |9A8T W0} sabueyo Buipuny J1 “SjoN Buipuny ¢/ Buiaiesad s|enplAlpy; SLLL Ol
SHAI Ul snsus)  JeAiem B Bulaanal s|enplajput JO JUNod g A JO [B10] SABINWND payesjidnpun ZeLil Ja9ABMA [BIOL
"S|inpe se pejunod os|e eJe pouad awl) Buunp synpe oLl usipliyo |ejo]
8LIGISq Oym u2IpIY) 90N Ansibes abe jooyas pue ‘paubissy g '+¢ sabe pue |5 USIp|YS (LA 1O [BI0} SABINWNG
"Aeiry Aeq Pue Ajuo S Y10q Ul PSILNCD 8Q PNOM BOIAISS B BAIBI9I UL pue , ev6l S)NPY (210

1X 2Wj| snsuas paAIag SUOSISd (] A JO [B)0) SARINWNG pajesiidnpun

096¢ paAlag SU0SIad [Enuuy |ej0)]

uopuyeq

B0 GIA b

pJeoqyseq Alewwng aAjndax3 1.0z YdJew

6# WallLERY



WY 90:01 vLOZ/SL/Y POVLG Z o | abed

6281 [T SH11 80 7071 JUNGD PeuS|IANpUN) AVMMNY 830 9
[ [ ¥ H'A #nid ¥ 31 Gunod peleyjdnpun} __.zm-;o._nim ‘seoiAIes §
G2l _ 92l € W) &iid 9| Gunes payen)idnpun) HaaIACHd SUVAINC INSWAOTdNE seopues Aeuy Aeg LINGV TVIOL] ¥
3 =) TR GBOIR L'HI (UN00 PupEoydnpun) epjoig EyeAlic popLn Kjeno - vitukondira "swopuiws Aeuy A2g WiPy (1oL ¢
POGANE |GLjupL Ly BuRsE jual @ JejnBes ¥ U120 Lwiayed o) idoed djaH + b JUAWLIO (SI6%0M JUBpUSdepU] Sepnjol)) JuelAc)dws peuoddng |z
UO(SiAIBANS PEOUELLE 1M DRSS KB jwia Jginties & U Yrom unopsd o odoed diey \Z BL BABPUT U 1
JOAEA UO PAJOAIB 10U S{ENPIAJPUT J0J (230 %00} SA2d (I JAULLING H
501 [1¢]3 29 uBnoay o (N9 pEw0itnfitn) 1epjAcId SjeAld PBPUN IRAIM - i £
yoddng [euauw w Gunes JuewAodwe JeNBal & Ul Wom LWoged o) ejdoad dieH| TN Gl ME:EEQO SJ8)J0M JLIBpI 4
UOISIAIB NG PIGUES L DUmas JUSL 88 96 argpug JuewAodws papoddng |1
SIENRIARU BIQBHT JEABAK 10} UIBI 0t SAINGUICS Od Jwwng] HJLVIA 00 HWWNE ‘3NN ¥IAWM LINSHAOTJNE HAMIAOH S1VAINd] O
18} il £ 41 9qd £ 31 (Uit paEy|tnpun) J2ivHIA0 00 JUWING INSNADTLNE "ssynies Arny Akg L300V “T¥101) i
) ] Tl 4004\ | 'l QuNoD PosE) £
Hoddng JeLlkik s BUMBS JUSLADKILS Jenfkal & Ul jJos woped 4] adaed dicH)| [ a5 T
OISIARANG PRCUBWLS Ly BUINAE JUSLLACI WS JEFTBal 8 U] Y10Mm wi0jed o] sdoad deH ] 1 eappuT wewAoidwz pepoddng |1
JSAIRAL D PE|[oIle 0L Z|ENPIAIRL] 10} B3] %00} SABd (g PULNG| asaNnd >._._<uo._ ._.ZWEO.EEW galvusado ggywuing 4
[ [ AN YN0y L @ RUNos payesjidnpun] PRPIACS] R JUINIE BEpun oA b
9 [BLULL Ui BUReS UeAC|dWwS ) B U oM LLoped & Hdord dieH S8 4] &
ucisIAIENg pacuByue UM Bup;os JuawAo|dwe 18 B U oM wroped of sjdoed djgH| F4) [ SAEPU] JuewAo|dieg pelucddng 3
SIENPIAL] SIS SNEM Jat U $<OF SHNGUINGS G AL HOLVH 4G Juaung ‘a3ANNd HIAWM LNSHAOTdNI 031V¥340 aa I
€591 SEGY i L
S20l 010} v.a’il snid D)) uncd pwEslidnpuUN} NaGIAGHC S1VAINd seues fevy AsgiTnav viol]
£8L Zil edyybneig L au B JepiAQld MeMid - Popung ‘SROIAles ARy Amg MDY 101 |F
Ng ABQ PUE GEH 20A o UBAQWTD Pl trl uaddng AEG/UORENIEH [EUONSI0A £
WOWSICIR] (I PIR [FUssed Toewssassy|  Jg ) —_yoddng Aeq |z
>t &) palEtes IAIIUGD BONQUIBS PI1E sows] SetuSS] 801 18 UOREYIIQEH [Buonelon |1
JSABM, LD BEI|0IUS 10U S[BN ARU| 13} (2504 %001 QQ Hukung FDIAN3S GAANNS ATTVIOT HIAIAQNC SIVARID| d
19¢ [z £M i unpy ®oL |
Waddng AeQ AUE GEH 334 10 UGHBUIGLIOD)| ) [F] poddng Aeg/uciepiqeH [Buonesos, |
WeLSAGUIGI IS 'BIED |EUORIA TUBWISSETSY €0t PBE yoddngAea |z
M 0 pajefas Md IOJUIRI PUR LR SaT Ly B8OV UOJIENIGEH |BUOnEINA {1
S1BARIMRU| SiGIBIE JanE 165 YAl %0p Snaquiuos Qg Buwng HILVIN 00 BWWng ‘JIIANIS OIONN4 HIAWM HIAIAQU FLVAINL|
£/8 [ tn.__ snid ¢y (Unod peeHIdNpUN) OALYHIH0 nﬂ.s_!_—q:m e g LINay IWLOL 5
T — 99 ! £y ¥
Hoddng AL PUB g8 S0 Jo USEEqWE) [13 G Uoadng AegucnelliigeH [BUOLEIDA B
BLIBACIUIR S 'SJED [BUCEIB YitIEESEEY| 13 3 - poddng Aeq |z
40 0] pa]B|e] SHiGOA0S HHGILR PUE YIES) SSHAILS JE _oe UofiE}|IqeH jeuole, [
1BAIBA UO PBI0JUG 30U S|ENPIAPLY 40} [E00] %00} 8Aad g HuuIng| ____3J1ANES Q30NN ATTWI0T J31vHIJO g lwing| 4
[T FATs SV il 4BNoiy LVl (1anod peyes]idnpEn) B 0 Gd Wiling - TOARAN WPV MmOl |v
woddng Aeg pua gey 204, J0 UoRUUGD| 851 PElL uoddng ABQ/UGHEWIGEH [BLUONEDOA |
JUELUSIOMUIEY [BNS '9JED JBUCEN] JURWISEREEY| g 8 odong A 4
H0M Of PaHR|0J Sx1B30% SCIUIRI PUE LUDES) SEHAIBS BET 282 LOREYIqRH [BUOREIOA  |T
SBAPINRY JIQIBIE PNE 10} USIEW %0F IBNAMILGD a0 HUAUNS SHAMIC AIGMN MIANAL S IVEIA0 0F Juung| ¥
95 ARMY AEQ iy II
Lk e TN e s &
DOUINOL B8N FIDL U8 PORNDNA 1O Eil a
1 &y 06t ¥ SR ¥ e SR TV E:.-.u B [SNEGR) 2483 BiG GV S U PaUSs MeRRLG TVIOL &
oL o SO PR £ 9833 UNPUD IWOL ¢
UOEN|3U) S0} dpizielied AYuUNUILWED G- By v It {ucisnpuy 1oj sdysisuLBd AJUNWLLGD) - BJE% Py Ajunwwed)  |E
UKOe~ap AIBoidR] FwSad JRUAD & [ 6L uaJpIud [B9dAL - dn pue ¢ sabe aiea piug |z
SABIRP LI UBIPIARA ‘PRSEq JBJUS0 ‘5-E SBY| ZL LL ualpjiyD ejqibjj3 gg ywwns - dn pue g sebe aled Py 1
{s-e) asea PIMD| D
18 9l €1 yBnoaty g’ QuUnod peieatdnpUin) (¢ 0} (RG] USIPIID B0L |+
UAISN|2U 10} d)EXUEd ARUMLILIOD % - WH|g BBY| [ {ucisnpuy Joj sdi JHE4 AYUNWLLIOT) - AIED PIYD Apunwiuoy  {€
Burdorenep AEOFk; PeaE] JIIEd '€ - L@ ety G r GBapIyD 1eai8A] - ooEY |z
[ £ 3 ualpyo s1qiB3 Qg HWwng - ooled |1
{c o yuig) 21e0 | 4
LBP Bl peseg AUnWWo) peAleg UBIPliYS |3 1E01 |1
L
SHIIAHIS S INIFHATIHD I
LY TS ¥IoZ/TE/E
suopgea sanspumy g0 pe cusivis snsua) UdIeNl ¥1.0Z

Lk



WY 90:01 ¥10Z/9Li poRripg

2oz obied

opjuysq

AR 10w Jopuding

Lol

10 JGNEM BUQ (6437 810} BUBIE, YEZL iBAlEp) BUQ [8AST| @
Y5i8 1A SU0GAD (BNPIMPU| U 10§ BUN;Y, Y081 JoaRp suopdg enpwpui| o
poddng usispusdns geis plad § X pz 8A1G99) 03 BURE.| 0 spoddng aleg jeuosied JBYEWMUOH J0j) DUILEYS POIRLS JipZ: qa
Gb UBL JeBuoy du pepeddng Jojpue ‘Loddng A8 'GeH 304, 40) Bume; A BEIEET IO UYL v
Jdi X
AngiBy abhy ooydg ‘LeipILD Buidoiesag AgEsdd) ‘uoguaAiany Aurg 0iz) ‘PeuBIERY YES] I
wioddd 10 SaA1eq 0 W4 A0S BUIAIGIG DOAMS SUOWEG (LA JO 10T BAGEINWND 098¢ Ligg a - O = = W/ r W 8 IX
BUIN0L SATT [RI0L L1 PEPNUI LON ‘S6L8andnp sapnpuy L ZPe O ERil v'X SIILAILIY 311 40 ALTTYIRD NI SNOLLY DL M d S0 MIEWNNN TYL101) B
YN ¥iN J6LC 4
"ol SIoy 0 "D 8ARdEpY *8158) Jo] EXBlI0p S5 PEPIBMB BIBM JEL) (000 J0 JaguInu| [ o0 UE|d SeolAieg 1edang H__Emu_l E
(Brvy Jo pud pejoda) “sjuepms pABE-00yas 10) dWED JBWWNS PEPUGNE T84 6jdoad 10 Jequiny /N IN dwen a
“JoyenD SIU} Peieyl E2GEED GINSIEy PUR |BUGNBINPS PSPUSRA |EY) 8100ed 4o Jequinu B3 B9 Bu 4o eke|ie 2
“APUNAMURD S U] @ S{ENRIAIPUI 0} "08Y PUR [B120S Ul REBdiURd 1EL) Bidead J0 Jaquinly [ [ i=elg =2
P> epeoynp} uoniedwoa anele PUE BURTEA SLIOUS PUNGIE J88A Ul peTed[Ed 1671 819033 J0 7aGuIny| L G ERAGAID 12RedS Y
1790) %00| s4¥d 4O puaung v ] Aile X
L8211 FIr} LxLIE X unoD peye. NOILYLHCZENYHI DNIMNZDTN OIANTAS SNOCHZH 40 HEEMAN TYLIOL 2]
Zlel 9814 axmd oI funad un} NOLLYLHOdSNVIE NIMIACHd JLYARS GFANIS SNOSHId 40 HIHRNN TWL0L 1
(144 [i[¥4 unoD payeayl ) POpuUnd A{iBJ0T] JOPIAGId OJBAN UO| SURIL |BJIPO UON| T
LO0L 686 (aroo payedjidiipun) pepund JArem 49P1AOId BBALH ‘UCHELIOASUE.] [BHPAW WOR| G
988 a8 8730 6n1d ¥7¥) (Juno3 peEdKnpun} NOLLV.LNOJSNYHL 031VEEd0 00 HWWNg gIANAS SNOSHS S0 MISNNN TYI0L 2
(HT4 281 unao pegeapdnping pepund'Ajjeco 'p 0. gQ JpuWAg *u LELL |E3ipoy UoN] o
i8¢ Sit el L L T LT G T o W T i ifiaialil G iR R [® el ¥
OIlY1d0d i X1
by dnpun 5 spodkng QLA JU |} SAMBKWLINTY
- i o Odd : AIS3Ix H SIYNAIAIC 0 ¥39 7101 Qi
BaAILE SU0T:d #5) UDQUO Ut PLE S {10 AR Papury Sy Bumay & o Buipesss HEnpnp| 4] €9 ) - v v Ll [IA
|
SutSIEd 10y OG0 US | PUR 'S.IN(0) A4 PRDUN AjEae) BIRD uB U1 Buapea) 8 ) L] v v (] ;
w 90 SHAIRS FIOLH L0100 G0 ARL 34 014 SADENWNG| ZLL 001 a'A e WA e AR TR ETR T ] O Hsmiants T a
‘woddng uoigiuadng yeis pred sxpz Buiness) uosiag ] B Fnlong a0 @uiaeg Eanslo o) BEs DnRE g 2
JAqIIBW AYIE) B 10U JGAIN 8783 Ul Buj) 00s] £ & RIBT) IR IR BRI a0 a
OUBPISR UMO 5U0SIad 10 Aoy Apuwe) ul spoddns GLUOK-L) a0l i6 MOICNS DR FUOGAE ] S aRLRLIDE W ARUNGILED W Afuspuadapn Suiar v
JBAIE AL UQ PIIICIUG 10U SIBNRIARI] 104 [620] 3,001 34ed 00 Nung (] HOdd 40 aia A
ZELL SZil LA v Al QURGT PaRES; 71 SHIAVM NO O VIOHNS O3ASE SRUGHSH 40 USENNN TVi0L v
GOUOPIS] WAG ,3U02150 -0 GRION ABUE U] 3100aNS BLLIOH-U] zZ2¢ 702 sHioddng eie) |euotisd AyEWwsILoH /M AIUNWLWDS Ul Apaepuadapu) Bung |
TN GARDY L1 SIOAAN| 1£8 718 i PoUA S1eA[EA JORGIIAN =
000 A papiese SE (74 | Th pepieme Q0 SI8MEAA 0 1BqWNN |2
00 4Wing Aq pejeanbed sy cg l pajsenbel sieAlEp, JO IBGWAN |
SHIAAM INO T13AT]| €
‘woddng uoisialedna Ye1s pEd Lz BLEAoel uetiey| 05 705 SuOUdng aler) |BLOSIa JSYBUWDBLICH Jo) DUILBIS POLBUS 17 (9
ROuWew ﬂ_EE ©)0u Jar 8 8189 ) Bu| ucdiag| 06l 98l SIBD [ELOSIS] JSYELWDLIOH 18]80. 5
09¢ spotdng aJe] [eu0sied JeNBURI0H /M AYunwiucd Ul Ajuépuedepu] DUlA ¥
80t DO RIBAIBAA JO JOQRINN _ [£
(] papreMe Qg0 SSAIEMI0 BQWNN {7
QQ HuAUNg AQ pnsenba) & G9 pejsenbey sIBABAM, JO 16qury |1
MIAMMON| ¥
WieH %01 sEINquiuco g wuwnsg) . v (] ThT () (] 1 ] >H
we 0zz W1 e v (NG pagitay) ATHOVEE b
PAPUADLG Se0|AISG J0UlG ON POUBIESY YSG - J9A0 PAE 72 80| [} [ penibesiy’ WGE - B0y _ q
PIR{ABC BSANSS AU ON POUDIESY VSS - LZE %Y |2 G0k DAL|3EY YES - SR v
Oy I
I 09 JIBL YINT/TE/E

SNSUaD Youew ¥10zZ



